NOT TO BE RELEASED PRIOR
TO THE BOARD MEETING

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

May 22, 2001
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Trustee T. Sulyma, Chairman Conference Committee

SUBJECT: Report #15 of the Conference Committee (From the Meetings Held May 8 and 15,
2001)

RECOMMENDATION

1.  That report #15 of the Conference Committee from the meetings
held May 8 and 15, 2001 be received and considered.

Leadership Appointments

2. That the designation of Rob Hutchinson, as principal to the
district, effective September 1, 2001 to August 31, 2002 be
confirmed.

3. That the designation of Tami Dowler-Coltman, as principal to the
district, effective September 1, 2001 to August 31, 2002 be
confirmed.

4.  That the designation of Leesa Kazeil, as principal to the district,
effective September 1, 2001 to August 31, 2002 be confirmed.

5. That the designation of Elizabeth Yule, as principal to the district,
effective September 1, 2001 to August 31, 2002 be confirmed.

6.  That the designation of Sylvia Clarke, as principal to the district,
effective September 1, 2001 to August 31, 2002 be confirmed.

Evaluation of the Superintendent of Schools

7. A verbal report will be provided at the May 22, 2001 board
meeting.
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